
McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 1:05 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: FW: Flight schedule for this week

Hi there — I don't see a whole lot of specificity in my notes or from the trackers that officials sent us the other day.

On the April 17 call — folks had indicated that we've placed a new order for 14 million N95 NIOSH masks to come in from
China over the next three weeks. So maybe some of those will be on these flights?

I also see 14 million surgical masks that are supposed to leave Shanghai on April 22... Don't see a whole lot of other
things.

Looks like the guanidnium made it on the flight yesterday, as per Min Anand's tweet.

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 12:49 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Flight schedule for this week

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)" 4eslie.church@canada.ca>
Date: April 19, 2020 at 12:13:54 PM EDT
To: "Kim, Sabrina" <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)"
<emily.harris@canada.ca>
Cc: "Zimmerman, Shannon" <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Flight schedule for this week

Hi Sabrina -- there's a significant rework happening at the moment for the upcoming week flights
because of the challenges at the Shanghai airport, so I can't get you anything worth relying on by
1 pm today. To give you a sense, the following 6 flights are booked out of Shanghai currently this
upcoming week, but the whole schedule is under review, and certainly the goods coming in are
being realigned as well.

Leslie

Flight Schedule (as of 08:30AM 19-04-2020)
Booked CJT Shanghai 21 Apr Hamilton
Booked CJT Shanghai 22 Apr Hamilton
Booked CJT Shanghai 23 Apr Hamilton
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Booked CJT Shanghai 24 Apr Hamilton
Booked AC Shanghai 25 Apr Pearson
Booked CJT Shanghai 25 Apr Hamilton
Planned CJT Shanghai 27 Apr Hamilton
Planned CJT Shanghai 28 Apr Hamilton
Planned CJT Shanghai 30 Apr Hamilton

 Original Message 
From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 19, 2020 11:37 AM
To: 'Kim, Sabrina' <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
<emily.harris@canada.ca>
Cc: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Flight schedule for this week

Working on this.

 Original Message 
From: Kim, Sabrina [mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: April 19, 2020 10:56 AM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
<emily.harris@canada.ca>
Cc: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Flight schedule for this week

Sorry to bother again guys...

Stickney is lookin' for the flight schedule for this week and anticipated items on board by 1PM.

Think that's feasible?

Thanks!
Sabrina

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803
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